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From: Andy Parsons  
Sent: 02 February 2022 11:49
To: A417 Missing Link at Air Balloon <A417MissingLink@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Cc: John Mills 

Subject: R17 - Cotswold Way National Trail Diversion Report
 
Good morning
 
The Cotswolds Conservation Board submitted it’s Deadline 3 Written Representation yesterday. Within the
document we responded to the ExA on matters concerning the proposed diversion of the Cotswold Way
National Trail (R17 Request for Further Information on 13 January 2022).
 
However, since our submission we have been advised that National Highways is now considering disapplying
s55(2) of the 1949 Act. Our initial impression is that this approach would also be acceptable. We will need to
be assured of the continued engagement in the procedures, along with Natural England, Gloucestershire
County Council and other members of the Cotswold Trails and Access Partnership.
 
Best regards
 

 
Andy Parsons | Chief Executive

Cotswolds National Landscape
The Old Prison, Fosse Way, Northleach, Gloucestershire, GL54 3JH

 
Follow us on Facebook , Instagram and Twitter

 
 
This email and any attachments is intended for the named recipient only. If you have received this e-mail by
mistake please do not use, disclose, store or copy any of its contents, instead please delete this e-mail from
your system and inform the sender. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as
information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses.
Cotswolds National Landscape does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. We may monitor any communication entering or
leaving our systems for quality control or compliance purposes and use spam filters. Cotswolds National
Landscape has taken reasonable precautions to minimise the risk of software viruses, but we recommend
that any attachments are virus checked before they are opened. Cotswolds National Landscape and
Cotswolds Conservation Board are the trading names of the Conservation Board for the Cotswolds Area of
Outstanding Natural Beauty. Registered Office: The Old Prison, Fosse Way, Northleach, CHELTENHAM,
Gloucestershire, GL54 3JH, GBR
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